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GSA

RE: GSA EOP Email

Su, Jonathan NG Thu, Apr 19, 2012 at 5:23 PM

To: "Seth Greenfeld (LG)" <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>

Jonathan

From: Seth Greenfeld (LG) [mailto:seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 5:02 PM

To: Su, Jonathan

Subject: GSA EOP Email

Good afternoon. Attached is a responsive document we discovered while processing a FOIA request. The
request was for "all e-mails, notes, wicemails, and/or any other record of communication from and/or to Martha
Johnson and Robert Peck discussing the Las Vegas convention held at the M Resort or the investigation into the
matter or political concems regarding the issue."

Seth S. Greenfeld
Senior Assistant General Counsel
General Law Division, Office of General Counsel

U.S. General Senices Administration

(202) [

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message and any attachments to this e-mail message may contain confidential information belonging
to the sender which is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the indiidual or entity to
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whom it is addressed. Please do not forward this message without permission. If you are not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately
by telephone or retum e-mail and delete and destroy the original e-mail message, any attachments thereto and
all copies thereof.
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